From: White, Louise

Sent: 05 February 2024 15:47

To: YorkshireGreen

Subject: Yorkshire Green Energy Enablement (GREEN) Project EN020024
Dear Madam,

| can confirm that Leeds City Council (YOGN-ISP002) has no comment to make in respect of the SoS’s
letter and the responses referred to below.

Kind regards

Louise White

Team Leader for Minerals, Energy and Waste Planning
Development Management

Leeds City Council.

www.leeds.gov.uk

Please be aware that emails relating to planning enforcement matters will not be actioned by
individual officers and should instead be sent to: planning.minswasteenforcement@Leeds.gov.uk

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:39 PM
To: White, Louise
Subject: Yorkshire Green Energy Enablement (GREEN) Project EN020024

Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission (NGET)
for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Yorkshire

Green Energy Enablement (GREEN) Project
Secretary of State Consultation — invitation to comment

Interested Party Reference number: YOGN-ISP002

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir / Madam


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.leeds.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CYorkshireGreen%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cf9c4bb6e2ddf4a82ac5f08dc2661ac5f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638427448197609371%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AIjXsYC7DcSJlzd5b1eG0yW3yExG6Lqt9MULCZvHZg4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:planning.minswasteenforcement@Leeds.gov.uk
mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk

Responses to the Secretary of State’s letter of 16 January 2024 have been published

on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The Secretary of State is inviting Interested Parties to comment on the information

provided in response to her letter of 16 January 2024.

You can view the letter and responses below:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020024-001388

https://national-infrastructure-

consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN020024/documents?stage-

6=Secretary+of+State+Consultation

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project webpage of the

National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-

humber/yorkshire-green/

The deadline for comments is 23.59 on 1 March 2024.

Yours faithfully

Yorkshire Green Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email:YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National Infrastructure

Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning

Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
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